

### Meeting Actions from the virtual meeting held on 24 June 2022

#	Action	Owner	Status
1	<p><b>Sub-groups</b>  <b>Sports and Open Spaces</b>            A review of the direction and aims of the forum would be conducted.</p> <p><b>Youth Sub-Group</b> – Information had been circulated but disappointed with the responses received so far.</p>	KM, JA, DK/CJ	Ongoing
2	<p><b>GP Social Prescribing Funding</b> –            The feasibility study was submitted on the 28 April and a bid for £963,000 was made – A response was expected in June as to whether the bid had been successful.</p>	GK	Ongoing
3	<p><b>Terms of Reference</b>            These would be published on Cheshire East Council and Crewe Town Council's websites.</p>	DK/CJ	Ongoing
4	<p><b>Communication and Engagement Sub-Group</b>            Discussions had taken place in respect of potential additional resources and a paper would be brought back following the July board meeting.</p>	DK/CJ	Ongoing
5	<p><b>Anti-Social Behaviour – Crewe Market Square</b>            The Board agreed to write to the SKEP Group, which included the anti-social behaviour team who were responsible for safety around Crewe town centre and John Dwyer, the Police Crime Commissioner.</p>	DK	Ongoing
6	<p><b>Chair/Vice Chair roles</b>            The Chair would write out to board members before the next meeting to ask members to put forward any other candidates for the role, following their agreement. The outcome would then be communicated at the start of the July Board Meeting.</p>	DK	Ongoing